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Message 

From: PeterJ.Goulding,_. O _ --------
Sent: 11/06/2020 19:41:50 
To: natalie.yarrowL GRO
Subject: RE: Post Office 
Attachments: image001.png; image007.gif; image002.gif; image006.png; image003.gif, image005.gif; image004.gif 

Hi Natalie, 

Thank You very much for sorting this 

Kind Regards 

Pete 

Pete Goulding I L GRO 
A Relief - Response 
Altrincham Police Station, Barrington Road, Altrincham 
Greater Manchester Police 
GMP Extl._.GRO Telephone; GRO I Mobile._._._._. GRO

From: natalie.yarrow GRO [mailto GRO 
Sent: 11 June 2020 16:05 
To: Peter J Goulding 
Cc: ben.shillit4 GRO 
Subject: RE: Post Office 

Dear Pete 

Please find attached the corrected witness statement, with the typo amended from "1/11/2018" to "1/11/2017" on 
page 6. 

Kind regards 

Natalie 

Natalie Yarrow 

Senior Legal Advisor 

Fujitsu 
22 Baker Street, London W1U 3BW 
Tel ;._._._._._. I ._ Y ._._. GRO_._._._._._._._._._._; 

Email: ; GRO 
. . . . . . . . . . . ._._._. 

Web: uk.fujitsu.com 
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From: PeterJ.Gouldin _._._._._.GRO_._._._._._i GRO 

Sent: Sunday, June 7, 2020 10:35 AM 
To: Yarrow, Natalie[ 

. .
._._._._._._._._._._._._._GRO 

Subject: RE: Post Office 

Hi Natalie, 

Thank you 

Kind Regards 

Pete 

Pete Goulding I GRO 
A Relief - Response 
Altrincham Police Station, Barrington Road, Altrincham 
Greater Manchester Police 
GMP Ext~ GRO Telephone) G.RO I Mobile! GRO 

From: natalie.yarrow-_._._.__._.GRO._._._._._._-I [mailto:l GRO 
Sent: 05 June 2020 13:36 
To: Peter J Goulding 
Cc: ben.shillitd -GRO____ 
Subject: RE: Post Office 

Dear Pete 

Jason has forwarded your email to me. My name is Natalie Yarrow and I am part of Fujitsu's legal team. 

Thank you very much for your email. I can confirm that this was a typo (the year should read 2017, not 2018). I will arrange for the 
statement to be corrected and sent to you via email, as per your direction below. 

Kind regards 

Natalie 

Natalie Yarrow 

Senior Legal Advisor 

Fujitsu 
22 Baker Street, London W1U 3BW 
Tel:!: . . . . . . . .

.- o ------------- - -

Email:`._._._._._._._._._._._._._.GR_ ._.-.--.-.--.---.----.. 
Web: uk.fujitsu.com 
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From: PeterJ.Gouldingj GRO ._._._._._._._._._._._._.__.GRO._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.? 
Sent: Wednesday, June 3,2020 2:57 PM 
To: Muir, Jason ~  GRO 
Subject: Fwd: Post Office 

Good afternoon Jason. 

Following our telephone conversation please find enclosed thr original statement from Andy Dunks. 

The statement attached below as per discussed with you and Andy is incorrect with the wrong year? 

If this is a typo error please can it be amended and then sent to me attached via an email? 

Kind Regards 

Pete 

GRO 

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone. 

-------- Original message --------
From: Peter J Goulding O__._._._._._.
Date: 03/06/2020. 04:53 (GMT+00:00) 
To: "andy.dunk 

. . . .
GRO 

. . . . ;',.__._._. ._._._._._._,..--GRo-----------------

Subject: Post Office

Good Morning Andy, 

You provided a detailed statement which I have enclosed confirming there was no known malware or virus issues at the 
post office branch; GRO between dates 01/11/2018 —3 1/01/2018 

The actual transactions were committed between dates 06/11/2017 — 29/12/2017 are the dates you have provided for 
the year 2018 or just a typo error? 

Please can you let me know and if just a typo error can you amend and email me the new statement ASAP 

Kind Regards
Pete Goulding 1  GRO 
A Relief - Response 
Altrincham Police Station, Barrington Road, Altrincham 
Greater Manchester Police 
GMP Extr O.- reelephonel GRO I Mobile! GRO 

. 
 _._._., 
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You can access many of our services online at www.gmp.police.uk.

For emergencies only call 999, or 101 if it's a less urgent matter. 

You can also connect with us on: 

o Facebook: www.facebook.com/GtrManchesterPolice
Twitter: www.twitter.com/gmpolice

Instagram: www.instagram.com/gtrmanchesterpolice

Flickr: www.flickr.com/gmpolice1 

YouTube: www.youtube.com/gmpolice
Pinterest: www.pinterest.co.uk/gmpolice 

To find out what is happening in your area, visit www.gmp.police.uk/a/your-area where you will be able to 
follow local social media accounts. 

DISCLAIMER: This message and any attachment may contain information which is confidential or privileged. 
It is intended. for the addressee(s) only. If you have received this message in error, notify the sender and delete 
it and any attachments without retaining a copy. 

Unauthorised use or disclosure of the contact may be unlawful. Any opinions expressed may not be official 
policy. 

Unless encrypted, internet email is not to be treated as a secure means of communication. Greater Manchester 
Police records and monitors all email activity and content and you are advised that any email you send may be 
subject to monitoring. 

Thank you for your co-operation. 

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited (registered in England No 96056); Fujitsu 
EMEA PLC (registered in England No 2216100) both with registered offices at: 22 Baker Street, London W1U 3BW; PFU 
(EMEA) Limited, (registered in England No 1578652) registered offices at: Hayes Park Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, 
Middlesex, UB4 8FE and Fujitsu Laboratories of Europe Limited (registered in England No. 4153469) 4th Floor, Building 3, 
Hyde Park Hayes, 11 Millington Road, Hayes,UB3 4AZ 

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be 
privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free 
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
Flickr: www.flickr.com/gmpolicel 

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
It is intended for the addressee(s) only. If you have received this message in error, notify the sender and delete 
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
You can access many of our services online at www.qmp.police.uk.

For emergencies only call 999, or 101 if it's a less urgent matter. 

You can also connect with us on: 

Facebook: www.facebook.com/GtrManchesterPolice
Twitter: www.twitter.com/gm police 
Instagram: www.instagram.com/qtrmanchesterpolice
Flickr: www.flickr.com/gmpolice1
YouTube: www.youtube.com/gmpolice
Pinterest: www.pinterest.co.uk/gmpolice 

To find out what is happening in your area, visit www.qmp.police.uk/a/your-area where you will be able to follow local 
social media accounts. 

DISCLAIMER: This message and any attachment may contain information which is confidential or privileged. It is intended 
for the addressee(s) only. If you have received this message in error, notify the sender and delete it and any attachments 
without retaining a copy. 

Unauthorised use or disclosure of the contact may be unlawful. Any opinions expressed may not be official policy. 

Unless encrypted, internet email is not to be treated as a secure means of communication. Greater Manchester Police 
records and monitors all email activity and content and you are advised that any email you send may be subject to 
monitoring. 

Thank you for your co-operation. 


